Committee Members Joe Cappelletti, Chair 4-B Lisa Cappelletti, 4-CI

Lisa Cappelletti, 4-CI Fran Kerzner, 3-B Sarah Mirman Alexandria Naseef Owen Cappelletti, Youth **CALIFORNIA**



Sherman Oaks Neighborhood Council

Education Committee

SHERMAN OAKS NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL (SONC)

P O Box 5721 Sherman Oaks, CA 91413 (818) 503-2399

www.ShermanOaksNC.org

OR CONTACT

Department of Neighborhood Empowerment linked through our website under "Resources"

The public is requested to fill out a "Speaker Card" to address the Board on any item of the agenda prior to the Board taking action on an item. Comments from the public on Agenda items will be heard only when the respective item is being considered. Comments from the public on other matters not appearing on the Agenda that is within the Board's subject matter jurisdiction will be heard during the Public Comment period. Public comment is limited to 2 minutes per speaker, unless waived by the presiding officer of the Board. As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate on the basis of disability and upon request, will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal access to its programs, services, and activities. Sign language interpreters, assistive listening devices, or other auxiliary aids and/or services may be provided upon request. Requests must be made within a reasonable time to the telephone number above or to the "contact us" at the website above. Reports and other committee reference materials may be seen on our website under each committee's meeting agenda. Agendas are posted publicly in the window of SO Public Library, 14245 Moorpark St.. Printed copies of Board and committee agendas can be obtained by sending a written public records request after the document has been published to PO Box 5721, Sherman Oaks 91413. A check for \$1 plus 10 cents per page plus 49 cents postage made out to the City of Los Angeles must be included with the request. If additional payment is required, you will be notified.

MINUTES

SONC Education Committee Virtual Meeting

August 13th, 2020 @ 7pm

- 1. Joe Cappelletti, Chair, opened meeting reiterating Brown Act guidelines and their application to our virtual meet.
- 2. Roll call: All committee members present.
- 3. July 2020 minutes approved.
- 4. Comments by public official.
- A. Tammy Ramirez, Community Affairs and Policy Deputy at LAUSD, presented program opportunities for HS students including:
- (1.) <u>HS Student to Teach Music Instruction</u>. For further information contact Cynthia Ronquillo, Board Member Schmerelson's Administrative Assistant, at (213) 241-8333.

- (2.) <u>Student Advisory Council</u>. Application due 9/1 for this position in which HS student would be invited to share student perspective with board of education.
- (3.) <u>HS Student Board of Education Member</u>. Application due 8/21 for this position in which HS student would serve on board offering student point of view to the Board. For more information contact Dr. Lorena Franco at afranco@lausd.net.
- 5. Joe Cappelletti, committee chair, welcomed Chris Wiggins, our newest member to join the SONC Education Committee.
- 6. Chris Wiggins presented progress made on tutoring program. Chris is working in collaboration with Fran Kerzner and student SONC Board Member, Marcus Zimmerman to establish tutoring program partnering HS students with low income students.

Reese Abbene, Assistant Principal at HighTech LA MS (6th, 7th & 8th grades with total of 217 students), helping to establish pilot program at HighTech. She spoke of MS students needing real connection which will be important component to tutoring. Her school is building in time into their schedule for tutoring: Fridays will be set aside for tutoring, plus school day will end at 1:15pm with virtual rooms available after that for tutoring.

Help needed to seek connections with HS administrators in effort to find HS tutor volunteers. Potential resources: Tammy Ramirez could be useful resource; Marcus will follow up with principal at Grant HS, Alexandria Naseef will look into Valley College tutoring connections.

- 7. Lisa Cappelletti presented update on Meet Your Neighbor Speaker Series which was approved by SONC on Monday, 8/10. Dr. George Lipsitz, UCSB professor will be first speaker and will discuss historic and current housing patterns of LA, exploring impact of laws and the consequent diminished quality of living standard for Black citizens as reflected in housing inequity, segregation and instability. Originally scheduled for 8/29, this event has been postponed until September to provide additional time to promote and make this more widely accessible.
- 8. Sarah Mirman presented update on Race In America Book Series. Media list created providing resources in an effort to stimulate discussion, inspire curiosity and foster a greater depth of unity and understanding. Our book series includes subjects of difference, disparity and the history of race relations in America. Feedback from Jeffrey to categorize materials into subsets so organized and digestible.
- 9. Alexandria Naseef gave update on the Food Grant Program. She shared Memorandum of Understanding in support of the program. Intention is for PTA's at local schools to distribute funds to families in need. Further discussed additional funding sources for partnership.
- 10. Meeting open to public comment. Broader inclusion for book and speaker series requested.